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the paper form into conformity with the 
electronic version of Form EIA–1605. 
These changes reflect the fact that 
certain questions and question/ 
sequences in the electronic version of 
the form are necessary in order to 
activate only those sections of the 
electronic form that the respondent 
needs to fill out. The changes are also 
intended to reduce the burden of 
reporting using the electronic software 
and improve usability. The affected 
questions can be found in: Schedule I, 
Section 1, Questions 3b, 3d, 3e, 
Question 4, and Question 7; Schedule I, 
Section 4, Questions 1, 2, 3, 4; Schedule 
II, Section 3, Questions 1, 2; and in 
Addendum B2, Part A, Questions 3 and 
4 will be deleted. 

Please refer to the revised version of 
the form and instructions for more 
information about the purpose, who 
may report, when to report, where to 
submit, the elements to be reported, 
instructions for reporting, provisions for 
confidentiality, and uses (including 
possible nonstatistical uses) of the 
information (http://www.eia.doe.gov/ 
oiaf/1605/omb2010.html). For 
instructions on obtaining materials, see 
the FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
section. 

III. Request for Comments 
Prospective respondents and other 

interested parties should comment on 
the actions discussed in item II. The 
following issues are provided to assist 
in the preparation of comments. 

As a Potential Respondent to the 
Request for Information 

A. Is the proposed collection of 
information necessary for the proper 
performance of the functions of the 
agency and does the information have 
practical utility? 

B. What actions could be taken to 
help ensure and maximize the quality, 
objectivity, utility, and integrity of the 
information to be collected? 

C. Are the instructions and definitions 
clear and sufficient? If not, which 
instructions need clarification? 

D. Can the information be submitted 
by the respondent by the due date? 

E. Public reporting burden for this 
collection is estimated to average 60 
hours per response. The estimated 
burden includes the total time necessary 
to provide the requested information. In 
your opinion, how accurate is this 
estimate? 

F. The agency estimates that the only 
cost to a respondent is for the time it 
will take to complete the collection. 
Will a respondent incur any start-up 
costs for reporting, or any recurring 
annual costs for operation, maintenance, 

and purchase of services associated with 
the information collection? 

G. What additional actions could be 
taken to minimize the burden of this 
collection of information? Such actions 
may involve the use of automated, 
electronic, mechanical, or other 
technological collection techniques or 
other forms of information technology. 

H. Does any other Federal, State, or 
local agency collect similar information? 
If so, specify the agency, the data 
element(s), and the methods of 
collection. 

As a Potential User of the Information 
To Be Collected 

A. Is the proposed collection of 
information necessary for the proper 
performance of the functions of the 
agency and does the information have 
practical utility? 

B. What actions could be taken to 
help ensure and maximize the quality, 
objectivity, utility, and integrity of the 
information disseminated? 

C. Is the information useful at the 
levels of detail to be collected? 

D. For what purpose(s) would the 
information be used? Be specific. 

E. Are there alternate sources for the 
information and are they useful? If so, 
what are their weaknesses and/or 
strengths? 

Comments submitted in response to 
this notice will be summarized and/or 
included in the request for OMB 
approval of the form. They also will 
become a matter of public record. 

Statutory Authority: Section 13(b) of the 
Federal Energy Administration Act of 1974, 
Pub. L. 93–275, codified at 15 U.S.C. 772(b). 

Issued in Washington, DC, March 17, 2010. 
Stephanie Brown, 
Director, Statistics and Methods Group, 
Energy Information Administration. 
[FR Doc. 2010–6464 Filed 3–23–10; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6450–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

Combined Notice of Filings #1 

March 17, 2010. 
Take notice that the Commission 

received the following electric rate 
filings: 

Docket Numbers: ER99–2416–000. 
Applicants: El Paso Electric Company. 
Description: El Paso Electric Company 

submits its absence of market-based rate 
authority outside its balancing authority 
area and outside of the southern New 
Mexico area. 

Filed Date: 03/08/2010. 

Accession Number: 20100315–0082. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. Eastern Time 

on Monday, March 29, 2010. 
Docket Numbers: ER00–3562–014; 

ER02–1367–009; ER06–753–007. 
Applicants: Calpine Energy Services, 

L.P.; Calpine Oneta Power, LP; CPN 
Pryor Funding Corporation. 

Description: Updated market power 
analysis of Calpine Corporation. 

Filed Date: 03/16/2010. 
Accession Number: 20100317–0209. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. Eastern Time 

on Monday, May 17, 2010. 
Docket Numbers: ER01–1527–000; 

ER01–1529–000. 
Applicants: Sierra Pacific Power 

Company; Nevada Power Company. 
Description: NV Energy submits 

updated market power study for the 
Southwest region. 

Filed Date: 03/08/2010. 
Accession Number: 20100315–0086. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. Eastern Time 

on Friday, May 07, 2010. 
Docket Numbers: ER10–343–001. 
Applicants: PJM Interconnection, 

L.L.C. 
Description: PJM Interconnection, 

LLC submits a revised interconnection 
service agreement. 

Filed Date: 03/15/2010. 
Accession Number: 20100316–0209. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. Eastern Time 

on Monday, April 05, 2010. 
Docket Numbers: ER10–508–001. 
Applicants: Nevada Power Company. 
Description: Nevada Power Company 

submits compliance filing revising 
Paragraphs 2 and 4 in Appendix C of its 
Interconnection Agreement with El 
Dorado Energy, LLC. 

Filed Date: 03/15/2010. 
Accession Number: 20100316–0210. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. Eastern Time 

on Monday, April 05, 2010. 
Docket Numbers: ER10–735–001. 
Applicants: S.J. Energy Partners, Inc. 
Description: S.J. Energy Partners, Inc 

submits revised Petition for Acceptance 
of Initial Tariff, Waivers Authorization. 

Filed Date: 03/15/2010. 
Accession Number: 20100315–0154. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. Eastern Time 

on Monday, April 05, 2010. 
Docket Numbers: ER10–716–001. 
Applicants: Algonquin Power 

Windsor Locks LLC. 
Description: Algonquin Power 

Windsor Locks LLC submits supplement 
to its application for Order accepting 
rates for filing and granting waivers and 
blanket approvals filed 2/5/2010. 

Filed Date: 03/16/2010. 
Accession Number: 20100317–0212. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. Eastern Time 

on Tuesday, April 06, 2010. 
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Docket Numbers: ER10–881–000. 
Applicants: Reliable Power, LLC. 
Description: Reliable Power, LLC 

submits application for authorization to 
make wholesale sales of energy, et al. 

Filed Date: 03/16/2010. 
Accession Number: 20100316–0211. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. Eastern Time 

on Tuesday, April 06, 2010. 
Docket Numbers: ER10–893–000 
Applicants: PJM Interconnection, 

L.L.C. 
Description: PJM Interconnection, 

LLC submits revised tariff sheets of the 
PJM Open Access Transmission Tariff 
and Amended and Restated Operating 
Agreement. 

Filed Date: 03/16/2010. 
Accession Number: 20100317–0204. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. Eastern Time 

on Tuesday, April 06, 2010. 
Docket Numbers: ER10–894–000. 
Applicants: RRI Energy Solutions 

East, LLC. 
Description: RRI Energy Solutions 

East, LLC submits its Notice of 
Cancellation of its market-based rate 
tariff designated as Rate Schedule FERC 
No 1 Second Revised Volume 1 etc. 

Filed Date: 03/16/2010. 
Accession Number: 20100317–0201. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. Eastern Time 

on Tuesday, April 06, 2010. 
Docket Numbers: ER10–895–000. 
Applicants: The Detroit Edison 

Company. 
Description: The Detroit Edison 

Company submits a Notice of 
Cancellation respecting the Power 
Supply Agreement with the City of 
Detroit, Michigan dated 10/23/91 as 
amended FERC Electric Tariff, Original 
Volume 4 etc. 

Filed Date: 03/16/2010. 
Accession Number: 20100317–0202. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. Eastern Time 

on Tuesday, April 06, 2010. 
Docket Numbers: ER10–896–000. 
Applicants: Duke Energy Carolinas, 

LLC. 
Description: Duke Energy Carolinas, 

LLC submits a Network Integration 
Transmission Service Agreements for 
Network Integration Transmission 
Service with Town of Highlands, NC. 

Filed Date: 03/16/2010. 
Accession Number: 20100317–0203. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. Eastern Time 

on Tuesday, April 06, 2010. 
Docket Numbers: ER10–897–000. 
Applicants: Southwest Power Pool, 

Inc. 
Description: Southwest Power Pool, 

Inc submits revised pages to its Open 
Access Transmission Tariff intended to 
implement rate changes for Mid- 
Kansas, which is a transmission owner 
and pricing zone under the SPP Tariff. 

Filed Date: 03/16/2010. 
Accession Number: 20100317–0210. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. Eastern Time 

on Tuesday, April 06, 2010. 
Take notice that the Commission 

received the following electric securities 
filings: 

Docket Numbers: ES10–30–000. 
Applicants: Southern Indiana Gas & 

Electric Company. 
Description: Application of Southern 

Indiana Gas and Electric Company for 
Authority to Issue Short-Term Debt. 

Filed Date: 03/17/2010. 
Accession Number: 20100317–5024. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. Eastern Time 

on Wednesday, April 07, 2010. 
Take notice that the Commission 

received the following electric 
reliability filings: 

Docket Numbers: RR10–8–000. 
Applicants: North American Electric 

Reliability Corp. 
Description: Petition of the North 

American Electric Reliability 
Corporation for Approval of 
Amendments to Rules of Procedure 
Regarding Compliance and Certification 
Committee Program and for Approval of 
Amended CCC Charter. 

Filed Date: 03/15/2010. 
Accession Number: 20100315–5238. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. Eastern Time 

on Wednesday, April 14, 2010. 
Any person desiring to intervene or to 

protest in any of the above proceedings 
must file in accordance with Rules 211 
and 214 of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure (18 CFR 385.211 
and 385.214) on or before 5 p.m. Eastern 
time on the specified comment date. It 
is not necessary to separately intervene 
again in a subdocket related to a 
compliance filing if you have previously 
intervened in the same docket. Protests 
will be considered by the Commission 
in determining the appropriate action to 
be taken, but will not serve to make 
protestants parties to the proceeding. 
Anyone filing a motion to intervene or 
protest must serve a copy of that 
document on the Applicant. In reference 
to filings initiating a new proceeding, 
interventions or protests submitted on 
or before the comment deadline need 
not be served on persons other than the 
Applicant. 

The Commission encourages 
electronic submission of protests and 
interventions in lieu of paper, using the 
FERC Online links at http:// 
www.ferc.gov. To facilitate electronic 
service, persons with Internet access 
who will eFile a document and/or be 
listed as a contact for an intervenor 
must create and validate an 
eRegistration account using the 
eRegistration link. Select the eFiling 

link to log on and submit the 
intervention or protests. 

Persons unable to file electronically 
should submit an original and 14 copies 
of the intervention or protest to the 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 
888 First St. NE., Washington, DC 
20426. 

The filings in the above proceedings 
are accessible in the Commission’s 
eLibrary system by clicking on the 
appropriate link in the above list. They 
are also available for review in the 
Commission’s Public Reference Room in 
Washington, DC. There is an 
eSubscription link on the Web site that 
enables subscribers to receive e-mail 
notification when a document is added 
to a subscribed dockets(s). For 
assistance with any FERC Online 
service, please e-mail 
FERCOnlineSupport@ferc.gov. or call 
(866) 208–3676 (toll free). For TTY, call 
(202) 502–8659. 

Nathaniel J. Davis, Sr., 
Deputy Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2010–6482 Filed 3–23–10; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 6717–01–P 

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY 

Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission 

Combined Notice of Filings 

March 12, 2010. 
Take notice that the Commission has 

received the following Natural Gas 
Pipeline Rate and Refund Report filings: 

Docket Numbers: RP08–463–002. 
Applicants: Enbridge Offshore 

Pipelines (UTOS) LLC. 
Description: Request of Enbridge 

Offshore Pipelines (UTOS) LLC for an 
extension of time. 

Filed Date: 02/02/2010. 
Accession Number: 20100202–5163. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. Eastern Time 

on Wednesday, March 17, 2010. 
Docket Numbers: RP08–464–002. 
Applicants: Stingray Pipeline 

Company, L.L.C. 
Description: Request for an extension 

of time of Stingray Pipeline Company, 
L.L.C. 

Filed Date: 02/02/2010. 
Accession Number: 20100202–5164. 
Comment Date: 5 p.m. Eastern Time 

on Wednesday, March 17, 2010. 
Docket Numbers: RP08–465–002. 
Applicants: Nautilus Pipeline 

Company, L.L.C. 
Description: Request for an extension 

of time of Nautilus Pipeline Company, 
L.L.C. 

Filed Date: 02/02/2010. 
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